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TO: Dr. Sarah Fishman, Associate Dean, CLASS .
FROM: Dr. Beth Olson, Director, Valenti School of Communication, ext. 3-2881
DATE: Sept. 14, 2011
RE: Catalog changes needed if COMM 3373 CBM003 is approved
Background:

The Valenti School of Communication is submitting a CBM003 form to change COMM 4379
Television and Culture to COMM 3373 Television: History and Culture. If this change is
approved, these changes will need to be made to the Communication online catalog in the
following concentration:

Concentration in Media Studies

3. In addition to the required courses, students must take 18 advanced hours (six courses) from
COMM 3334, 3350, 3360, 3362, 3368, 3370, 3372, 3373, 3375, 3376, 4314, 4337, 4338, 4350,
4355, 4364, 4367, 4370, 4372, 4374, 4376, 4379, 4392, 4397, 4398.

(Add 3373 to the course list. Delete 4379.)
Additionally, the course will be added as an approved elective for the following concentrations:

Advertising

Corporate Communications
Integrated Communication
Interpersonal Communication
Media Production

Public Relations
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